MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 5thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2016-2017held on 07.12.2016 at 11:00 a.m. at 5th Floor, Conference Hall, Regional Office, Nagpur, Udyog Bhavan, Civil lanes, Nagpur.

.

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held **on 07.12.2016**. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. Satish M. Gavai, Chairman

Additional Chief Secretary, Environment Dept., Government of Maharashtra and Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.

2. Dr. P. Anbalagan Member

Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri. Padmakar Nandusekar Member

Technical Advisor (Environment), MIDC, Mumbai.

4. Shri V. B. Waghjale Special Invitee

5. Shri, P. K. Mirashe Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Rakesh Kumar, Director, NEERI could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Shri Y. B. Sontakke, JD (WPC), Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 2. Shri V. M. Mothghare, JD (APC), Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 3. Shri. N. N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), Mumbai, Special Invitee

The minutes of 4thCAC meeting held on 10.10.2016 & 15.10.2016 (2nd & 3rd sitting) was circulated vide letter no. MPCB/CAC-CELL/Minutes/B-4266 dtd, 28.10.2016 & MPCB/CAC-CELL/Minutes/B-4265 dtd, 28.10.2016 respectively were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items (Book-let no 23 & 24) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	(Book-let no. 2	3)		
	Fresh Cases -	Establish)	
1	Kolhapur Zillha Sah Dudh Utpadak Sangh Ltd. (Gokul Dairy), Plot No. B-1, B - 1 Part - I & II, MIDC Gokul Shirgaon, Tal: Karveer, Dist: Kolhapur.	Approved Consent to Establish for installation of Briquette fired boiler	Commissio ning of the Boiler or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of briquette fired boiler having capacity 10 TPH by imposing following Conditions — 1. Industry shall submit the Board Resolution from company towards started installation of Briquette fired boiler without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution within one month of issue of consent. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards not to carry out any expansion activity without obtaining Consent from the Board in future.
2	Shree Pandurang SSK Ltd., A/p- Sreepur, Tal. Malshiras, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Consent to Establish for expansion cum modernization.	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It is noted that industry has proposed to recover 70% water from cane, 20% excess condensate and same will be reused for the said expansion and there is no any fresh water requirement for the expansion activity. Therefore, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion cum modernization from 4800 TCD to 6000 TCD sugar & 19 MW Co-gen to 22 MW Co-gen by imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall not take fresh raw water for the proposed expanded activity i.e. 4800 TCD to 6000 TCD. 2. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. 3. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				4. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance conditions of Consent to Establish, and EC granted vide letter dated 12.01.2016.
3	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd. Refinery, Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai – 400 074	Not Approved Consent to establish for Installation of Diesel Hydro Treatment Unit (DHT) and associated facilities and revamping of existing units to produce 100 % BS IV HSD.		Committee noted that in the Hon'ble NGT order dated 18/12/2015 at the point no 57 they have issued different direction to different agencies, industries and MPCB. The Hon'ble Court has also restricted the storage and handling of chemicals and petrochemical products to M/s Sealords Logistics Pvt. Ltd., In this regard, the Board has taken the cognigence and issued the work order to M/s. NEERI & KEM Hospital to analyze the health impact in the surrounding area due to Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) emissions. The work is in progress and may take long time to ascertain the impact. It is also noted that the industry has not submitted the additional VOC's emission load to the environment and its control mechanism to be adopted for the proposed activity. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish for Installation of Diesel Hydro Treatment Unit (DHT) and associated facilities and revamping of existing units to produce 100 % BS IV HSD.
4	Goodyear South Asia Tyres Pvt. Ltd, H-18, MIDC, Industrial Area, Waluj, Tal Aurangabad	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion i.e. for manufacturing of Automotive Tyres - 15 MT/Day.
5	Smruthi Organics Ltd, Plot no-A-27, MIDC Chincholi, Mohol, Solapur	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing following conditions: Industry shall not take effective steps without obtaining EC and shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakhs towards the compliance of the same. Industry shall recycle 100% treated trade effluent in process, cooling tower etc. to achieving zero discharge. Industry shall up-grade existing air pollution control system within 03 months by providing ESP/Wet scrubber/bag filter to Coal/ Bagasse fired

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				boiler so as to meet consented standard of 150 mg/Nm3 and submit BG of Rs 5 lakhs towards the compliance of the same.
				Consent shall be granted after the submission of concrete proposal to achieve zero discharge.
6	Rena SSK Ltd., Dilipnagar, Niwade, Tal. Renapur, Dist. Latur.	Consent to Establish for expansion of sugar unit i.e. from 1250 TCD to 2500 TCD.		It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of Consent to Establish for expansion of sugar unit from 1250 TCD to 2500 TCD capacity due to following non-compliances of the existing unit reported by SRO – 1. JVS results of the treated effluent collected in the month of Dec. 2015, Jan. 2016 & Feb. 2016 are exceeding the Consented standards. 2. Industry neither submitted BG of Rs. 2 Lakh nor submitted Board Resolution as per the conditions in existing consent to operate. 3. Industry failed to submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards not to do excess
				 crushing as per the condition of previous Consent of the existing unit. Industry failed to submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh as per the condition of previous Consent of the existing unit.
7	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S. S. K. Ltd., Kagal, (Distillery unit), Shrimant Jaysingrao Ghatge Bhavan, Kagal, Dist-Kolhapur.	Consent to Establish for expansion of 15 KLPD molasses base distillery unit.		It is noted that Board has refused Renewal of Consent to Operate of the existing 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, also issued Closure Direction due to excess production than the Consented quantity as well as quantity mentioned in the EC. Since, the industry has a basic EC for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery and exceeded its capacity by 54 KLPD. It is decided to initiate the credible action against the unit as per the OM dated 12.12.2012 issued by MoEF & CC, New Delhi.
				It is also noted that, the Board has already communicated the violation to Environment Department, GoM to requested give opinion in such cases.
				In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and revert back in CAC along with opinion received from Environment Department, GoM regarding the issuance of consent in such cases.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
8	CEAT Specialty Tyres Ltd, Karmoyog Building 16, Plot No. G-2, Addl. Ambernath, Dist Thane)	Not Approved Revalidation of Consent to Establish		Industry has not taken any effective steps to the project from dated 03.06.2011 till date. Now, applied for revalidation for consent to establish with change in fuel i.e. clean to coal based. In mean time Hon'ble NGT has passed the order not allowed any new/expansion activity in non-complying CETP area. The location falls in non-complying Additional Ambernath CETP area. As the industry has not commissioned the plant within five years, hence, this
				is treated as new establishment. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of revalidation of consent to establish.
9	Godavari Bio-Refineries Ltd., PO. Sakarwadi, Tal Kopargaon. Dist. – Ahmednagar.	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		It was decided to get clarification from CPCB regarding grant of consent to establish for expansion i.e production of Ethanol from Rectified Spirit on the basis of direction issued by Hon'ble NGT Pune dated 19.05.2015 and revert back to CAC.
10	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd., CTS no 382, 382/1 to 382/66, North of HPCL Mumbai Refinery and east of B.D.Patil Marg, Chembur, Mumbai.	Not Approved Consent to Establish		Committee noted that in the Hon'ble NGT order dated 18/12/2015 at the point no 57 they have issued different direction to different agencies, industries and MPCB. The Hon'ble Court has also restricted the storage and handling of chemicals and petrochemical products to M/s Sealords Logistics Pvt. Ltd., In this regard, the Board has took the cognigence and issued the work order to M/s. NEERI & KEM Hospital to analyze the health impact in the surrounding area due to Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) emissions. The work is in progress and may take long time to ascertain the impact. It is also noted that the industry has not submitted the additional VOC's emission load to the environment and its control mechanism to be adopted for the proposed activity.
				In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to Establish to the proposed activity.
11	Hinganghat Integrated Textile Park (P) Ltd.	Approved	COU or 5 years	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed textile park units such as 1) Ginning- 1 No, 2) Yarn- 2 Nos., 3) Double Yarn/TFO- 1 No, 4) Weaving & Denim- 2 Nos., 5) Knitting-1 No, 6) Readymade cloth-1

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Sr. No. 168,169,171, 172,179/1,179/2, Village – Wani, Hinganghat, Dist. Wardha	Consent to Establish for Development of proposed textile park	whichever is earlier	 No, 7) Yarn & Fiber Dying- 1 No, & 8) Cotton Bleaching-1 No on total plot area of 1,32,053.61 Sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA of 69,972.63 Sq. mtrs by imposing following conditions: 1. Project proponent shall not take any effective steps towards implementation of the project before obtaining EC from competent authority. 2. Project proponent shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of EIA Notification, 2006 / EC and C to E condition. 3. Individual industrial units in the industrial building/park will be responsible for obtaining their Consent to establish and operate separately from the Board. 4. Applicant shall provide common pollution control infrastructure facility and ensure that the individual industries/units shall enter into MOU with Industrial park to ensure operation and maintenance of water pollution control systems and other assets.
12	Lubrizol India Private Ltd, 9/3, Thane-Belapur Road, Turbhe, Navi-Mumbai- 400705.	Approved Consent to Establish for installation of new DG sets	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of 2 Nos. of new DG sets having capacity 1010 KVA each in place of existing 2 Nos. of DG sets having capacity of 500 KVA each. Industry shall not increase the production quantity more than the existing consented quantity without prior permission from the Board.
13	Cane Agro Energy (India) Ltd., At- Raigaon, Post - Hingangaon, Tal. Kadegaon, Dist. Sangli.	Consent to Establish for Expansion of 6500 TCD sugar & proposed 36 MW Co-gen unit.		 It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of Consent to Establish for expansion of 6500 TCD sugar & proposed 36 MW Co-gen unit due to following non-compliances reported by SRO – JVS results of treated effluent collected on 30.11.2015, 29.12.2015 & 28.01.2016 are exceeding the Consented standards. Industry has failed to provide 15 days storage tank to the existing unit as per the CREP norms. Industry has failed to submit reply to the letter issued by SRO Sangli vide dtd. 05.08.2016. Industry has failed to submit proper information regarding treatment of industrial effluent generated from expansion activity.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
14	Sankalp Green Power Ltd., Gat no.74, Sainagar Tanda, Tal. Jintur, Dist. Parbhani.	Approved Consent to Establish (Sugar & Cogen)	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish of Sugar unit of 3500 TCD sugar & Co-gen unit of 14.8 MW by imposing following conditions – Industry shall provide separate ETP for the treatment of effluent generation from DM plant. Industry shall 100% recycle the treated effluent generated from the Co-gen activity i.e. 20 CMD & treated effluent of 220 CMD generated from sugar unit shall be utilized on land for gardening on 29 acres of their own land. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Co-gen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for Co-gen. The water contain in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully & reused in process. Industry shall provide online effluent quality monitoring system as per the directives of CPCB. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Industry shall not use auxiliary fuel more than 15% (as per amendment in EIA Notification 2009) as co-gen capacity is less than 15 MW Consent shall be issued after submission of details / permission of competent Authority regarding source of water supply. If industry has proposed to use ground water then Consent shall be issued after submission of rated capacity of boiler to generate electricity, certificate from power plant supplier regarding the power generation capacity i.e. 14.8 MW from the industry.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
15	L'Oreal India Pvt. Ltd. Gut No426, 600/1, 600/2, 601/1, Mahalunge, Chakan Talegaon Road,Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune 410506	Approved Consent to Establish for installation of briquette fired boiler	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of briquette fired boiler having capacity 4 TPH. Industry shall provide multi-cyclone dust collector followed by bag filters as proposed by PP so as to achieve the consented standards.
16	Raymond Luxury Cottons Ltd.,T-18/1, Addl. MIDC Nandgoan Peth, Dist. Amravati	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish to manufacture Linen Fabric - 2900 Kg/day by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 2. Consent to 1stOperate will be considered only after commissioning of their ETP comprising of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment system & also after full-flagged commissioning of CETP and completion of adequate disposal arrangement proposed by MIDC, Amravati 3. If CETP is not commissioned in all respect, C to 1st Operate of the industry will be considered only if the industry install Reverse Osmosis for 100% recycle & reuse in process followed by Multiple Effective Evaporator so as to achieve zero discharge 4. Industry shall comply the guidelines to ensure sustainable environmental management in pursuance of Notification No S.O.3252 (E) of 22/12/2014 under EIA Notification 2006 vide O.M of MoEF dated 09.06.2015. 5. Industry shall submit the Board Resolution from company towards started work of construction of proposed unit without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution within one month of issue of consent. 6. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards not to carry out any expansion activity without obtaining Consent from the Board in future.
17	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S. S. K. Ltd., (Sugar Unit) Kagal, Shrimant Jaysingrao Ghatge Bhavan, Kagal, Dist-Kolhapur.	Not Approved Consent to Establish for expansion of		It is noted that in the existing unit, industry has carried out excess crushing above 5000 TCD against consented quantity of 4900 TCD, hence Board has issued SCN to the industry vide letter dtd. 04.11.2016.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		2100 TCD sugar & 15.5 MW Co-gen unit.		It is also noted that, the Board has already communicated the violation to Environment Department, GoM to requested give opinion in such cases. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and revert back in CAC along with opinion received from Environment Department, GoM regarding the issuance of consent in such cases.
18	NRB Bearings Ltd, C-6, MIDC Jalna, Jalna	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion without increase in water consumption, effluent generation and boilers /stack of the existing unit.
19	Bhimashankar SSK Ltd., A/p - Dattatraya Nagar, Pargaon, Tal. Ambegaon, Dist. Pune.	Approved Consent to Establish for expansion of sugar unit from 2500 TCD to 6000 TCD	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of sugar unit from 2500 TCD to 6000 TCD by imposing following conditions — 1. Industry shall not take effective steps prior obtaining EC. 2. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Co-gen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for Co-gen. The water contain in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully & reused in process. 3. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. 4. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. 5. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of details / permission of competent Authority regarding source of water supply. If industry has proposed to use ground water then Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC of CGWB.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
20	Rastriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd, Thal, Taluka Alibuag, Dis. Raigad.	Approved Consent to Establish for installation of 2 Gas turbines of 32 MW each, 2 Nos. of heat recovery steam generator of 100 TPH capacity each and one additional boiler	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of 2 Gas turbines of 32 MW each, 2 Nos. of heat recovery steam generator of 100 TPH capacity each and one additional boiler by imposing following condition – 1. Industry shall comply with conditions of EC granted on 10.02.2016 and consent to establish and submit BG of Rs 10 lakh for the compliance of the same. Consent shall be granted after the receipt of the additional information regarding the boiler capacity & proposed APC system and other details.
21	Bennett Coleman & Co Ltd., Plot no. 4 Thane- Belapur Road, TTC Industrial Area, Airoli, Navi-Mumbai 400708	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Printing of Newspaper-1100 lakh Nos/Annum. It was also decided to return the BG of Rs.2 lakh obtained towards carryout the treatability of ETP in order to verify the adequacy of each unit as industry has submitted the same.
22	Kisan Veer SSK Ltd., P.O. Kisanveer Nagar, Tal: Wai, Dist: Satara.	Approved Consent to Establish for expansion of 40 KLPD molasses base distillery unit.	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of 40 KLPD molasses base distillery unit by imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining EC and submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh to ensure compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall provide ESP/Bag Filter/ Wet Scrubber to the proposed 20 TPH Boiler. 3. Industry shall achieve Zero liquid discharge by adopting suitable technology such as Bio-digester followed by MEE followed by Bio-composting for treatment of Spent wash as per proposal submitted. Consent shall be issued after submission of details / permission of competent Authority regarding source of water supply.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				If industry has proposed to use ground water then Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC of CGWB.
23	Swaraj India Agro Ltd.,A/p. Upalave, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara	Approved Consent to Establish for proposed 60 KLPD distillery unit and expansion of 2.5 MW Cogen Unit.	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 60 KLPD distillery unit by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions and compliance of conditions imposed in the EC granted by MoEF vide letter dated 12.07.2016. It was also decided to issue separate consent to establish for expansion of 2.5MW Co-gen plant. Consent shall be issued after submission of details /permission of competent Authority regarding source of water supply. If industry has proposed to use ground water then Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC of CGWB.
24	Sudershan Jeans Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. T-2, Five star MIDC, Kagal- Hatkanagale, Kolhapur.	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to manufacture Cotton Yarn– 15 MT/day without generating any trade effluent and hazardous waste.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
25	Kisanveer Satara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Bhuinj. Tal-Wai, Dist- Satara.	Approved Consent to 1 st Operate for additional activity	31.12.2018	It was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate for additional activity to manufacture 1) Biofertilizer, 2) Vermi-compost, 3) Phosphate Rich Organic Manure and 4) Krushilaxmi Organic Manure by imposing following condition 1. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within a period of 15 days stating that industry is in operation since Dec. 2005 without obtaining Consent from the Board thus violated the conditions of Environmental Rules and in future they will not do such violations and submit BG of Rs. 2 lakh to ensure the compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of documentary proof regarding operation of plant since December 2005 in the same premises.
26	Reichhold India Pvt. Ltd, F- 38. MIDC Ranjangoan, Tal- Shirur, Dist Pune	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall not take effectives steps without obtaining Environmental Clearance and shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards the compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall achieve zero liquid discharge (ZLD) for trade effluent generated from expansion activity.
27	Shree Samat Dada Agro Energy Pvt. Ltd. At- Rampur Post- Bhawani Tal- Umarkhed, Dist- Yavatmal.	Approved Consent to Establish (Sugar & Cogen)	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant consent to establish of Sugar unit of 3500 TCD sugar & Co-gen unit of 14.9 MW by imposing following conditions – Industry shall provide separate ETP for the treatment of effluent generation from DM plant. Industry shall 100% recycle the treated effluent generated from the Co-gen activity i.e. 252 CMD & treated effluent of 270 CMD generated from sugar unit shall be utilized on land for gardening on 15 acres of their own land. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Co-gen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for Co-gen. The water contain in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully & reused in process. Industry shall provide online effluent quality monitoring system as per the directives of CPCB.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				 Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Industry shall not use auxiliary fuel more than 15% (as per amendment in EIA Notification 2009) as co-gen capacity is less than 15 MW Consent shall be issued after submission of details / permission of competent Authority regarding source of water supply. If industry has proposed to use ground water then Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC of CGWB. Consent shall be issued after submission of rated capacity of boiler to generate electricity, certificate from power plant supplier regarding the power generation capacity i.e. 14.9 MW from the industry.
28	Fine Organics Industries Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. N - 42/1, MIDC, Additional, Ambernath, Ambernath (E)	Not Approved Consent to Establish		It is noted that CPCB vide dtd. 02.09.2008 had issued directions regarding "Not to permit expansion/establishment of the industrials units in the areas where associated CETPs are not complying with the required standards and where such CETPs do not have adequate hydraulic load capacities" and Addl. Ambernath CETP comes under non-complied CETP category. Board has also issued the circular dated 21.09.2015 regarding establish/ expansion of industrial units. In the circular, it is mentioned that the Hon'ble High Court in the Writ Petition No 7208/2015 vide order dated 13.08.2015 has issued directions that "Without disturbing the above directions of Hon'ble NGT at this stage we clarify that where MIDC finds that concerned industry has no pollution potential, MIDC may grant the permission for establishing or expansion of an industrial unit under intimation to NGT" CPCB has also issued modified direction dated 31.03.2016 regarding monitoring of common effluent treatment plant. Board has preferred an application before the Hon'ble NGT for seek the direction for permission for granting consent to industry for establishment/expansion in Ambernath, Additional Ambernath, Dombivali

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				(Phase-I) & Dombivali (Phase-II) industrial area that are achieving zero liquid discharge. In view of above it was decided to return the said application to the industry for resubmission after receipt of direction from Hon'ble NGT, Pune.
29	Enkei Wheels India Ltd. Gat No.1425, Shikrapur, Tal Shirur, Dist.Pune (412208)	Approved Consent to Establish for change in manufacturing process.	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant consent to establish for change in Manufacturing process i.e. addition of washing activity in the process which will generate trade effluent about 40 CMD without change in total production quantity, non-hazardous waste and stack by imposing following conditions. 1 Industry shall not start the operation of new process of washing activity without obtaining 1st consent to operate from the Board. Consent shall be issued after submission of details / permission of competent Authority regarding source of water supply. If industry has proposed to use ground water then Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC of CGWB.
30	Pioneer Distilleries Limited, At - Balapur Village, Tal. Dharmabad, Dist. Nanded.	Approved Consent to Establish for installation of 52 TPH Slop Boiler.	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of 52 TPH Slop boiler, by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall obtain necessary approval from MoEF for installation of the said boiler as per the condition of previous EC granted vide letter dtd. 19.03.2016.
31	Jaywant Sugars Ltd., Sr. No. 83 to 90,92, 93, 95, 98, 99, Sr. 90,106,107,108, 111,112,113,115, Dhawarwadi, Karad, Dist. Satara.	Approved Consent to Establish for proposed 45 KLPD distillery unit.	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards not to take effective steps prior obtaining EC and compliance of the conditions of Consent to Establish. Consent shall be issued after submission of details / permission of competent Authority regarding source of water supply.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				If industry has proposed to use ground water then Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC of CGWB.
	(Book-let no. 2	4)		
	Fresh Cases -	1 st Conse	ent to O	perate
1	ZF Steering Gear (India) Ltd., Plot No-1242/44, Vill- Vadhu (BK), Tq. Shirur, Dist. Pune	Approved 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and Renewal of existing consent to operate with increased Cl and their amalgamation	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and Renewal of existing Consent to Operate with increased CI and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of details /permission of competent Authority regarding source of water supply and obtaining requisite consent fee. If industry has proposed to use ground water then Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC of CGWB.
2	Lupin Ltd (Biotech Division), Gat. No 1156, 1156/1, Village-Ghotwade, Tal-Mulshi, Dist-Pune	Approved 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and renewal of consent & BMW authorization and their amalgamation	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and Renewal of existing Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs 5 lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System. Consent shall be issued after submission of details /permission of competent Authority regarding source of water supply. If industry has proposed to use ground water then Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC of CGWB.
3	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd. Refinery, Mahul, Chembur Mumbai – 400 074	Approved 1st Operate for conversion of	30.08.2021	By taking into consideration cleaner technology, It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for conversion of catalytic reforming unit (CRU) to Isomerisation unit and revamp of existing Naptha Hydro Desulphurisation

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		catalytic reforming unit (CRU) to Isomerisation unit and Revamp of existing Naptha Hydro Desulphurisatio n unit (NHDS) and renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation		 unit (NHDS) and renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions: Industry shall extend BG of Rs 10 lakh towards O & M of PCS. Industry shall comply with the recommendations as given in the water audit report and submit BG of Rs 5 lakhs towards the compliance of same. Industry shall provide Tail Gas Treating Unit (TGTU) for increasing efficiency of sulphur recovery by 99.9% by June 2017 and extend the BG of Rs 5 lakhs towards the compliance of the same. Industry shall provide the flow-meter on the sea water discharge which is being taken up in ETP revamp within a period of 3 months and extend the BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same. It was also decided that the BG submitted by the industry towards submission of water audit report shall be returned back as industry has complied the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee, if required.
4	Cummins India Limited (PMUC), Plot No- A1, MIDC – Survadi Phaltan- Lonad Road, Tal- Phaltan Dist – Satara.	Approved 1st Consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent to operate	28.02.2017	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent to operate. It was also decided to return the existing BG of Rs.2 lakh submitted towards submission of design details of ETP/STP as industry has submitted the same.
5	Deepak Fertilizers and Petrochemicals Corporation Limited.K-1 to K-8, MIDC Taloja, Dist – Raigad.	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	30.09.2020	It was decided to grant and only plain renewal of consent to operate and their amalgamation by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs 5 lakhs towards O & M of PCS

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		Not approved 1st Consent to Operate for NPK fertilizer and 1st Consent to Operate for 2 nos. of coal fired boiler of capacity 70 TPH & 36 TPH & 9 MW Power Generation.		It was also decided not to grant 1st Consent to Operate for 6 lacs MT/A of NPK fertilizers and 1st Consent to Operate for 2 nos. of coal fired boiler of capacity 70 TPH & 36 TPH & 9 MW Power Generation as installation work is not yet completed. Inform the industry to resubmit the application for 1st Consent to Operate only after installation and commissioning of plant and machinery.
6	Avery Dennision (India) Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. G-5, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	Approved 1stConsent to Operate for Ware House Building Shed having area 6156.46 sqr. Mtr. for storage of raw material & Renewal of Existing Consent to Operate and their amalgamation.	30.06.2021	It was decided to grant 1stConsent to Operate for Ware House Building Shed having area 6156.46 sqr. Mtr. and Renewal of Existing Consent to operate and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions — 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems. 2. Industry shall comply the Notification issued by MoEF vide dtd. 09.06.2015 regarding clarification of Gazette Notification No. S.O. 3252 (E) dtd. 22.12.2014 on applicability of EC, as total BUA is exceeding above 20,000 sqr. mtrs. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees for 2 years.
7	GE India Industrial Pvt. Ltd. Plot No A-78/1, MIDC Chakan Phase-II, Tq. Khed, Dist. Pune,	Approved Amendment in existing Consent to Operate for change in	28.02.2017	It was decided to grant amendment in existing Consent to Operate for change in stack, use of treated trade effluent in the process and increased CI by 109 Cr. by imposing following conditions — 1. Consent is issued with the overriding effect on the existing consent granted by the Board vide consent no 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/EIC No:-PN-228092-16/CAC-7824 dated 15.06.2016

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		stacks, use of treated trade effluent in the process and increase in CI.		2. Considering the request of the industry vide letter dated 21.11.2016, Industry is allow to install the DG set of capacity 1250 KVA for four months on rental basis i.e. upto 31.03.2017.
8	Morarjee Textiles Ltd., Plot No G-1 & G-2, MIDC Butibori, Nagpur	Approved 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and their amalgamation with existing consent to operate.	31.01.2017	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion to manufacture 1) Processed Cotton Fabrics- 140 MT/M & 2) Grey Cotton Yarn- 246 MT/M and their amalgamation with existing consent to operate by imposing following conditions — 1. Consent is issued with the overriding effect of earlier consent to operate granted by the Board vide consent no BO/CAC-Cell/EIC No. NG-10085- 13/R/CAC-4172 03.05.2014. 2. Industry shall install online monitoring system to monitor the parameters such as COD, BOD, SS, pH and also install online flow meter. It was further decided to release the BG of Rs. 10 lakh submitted towards not to take effective steps for implementation of the project prior to obtaining EC which was imposed as per Consent to Establish for Expansion as construction of industrial shed more than 20,000 Sq. mtrs is exempted in the EC It was also decided to return the BG of Rs. 5 lakh and Rs. 10,000/- obtained towards Provide arrangement for treated effluent reuse/recycle atleast 50% along with MEE and Providing Ash Collection and Disposal arrangements respectively as industry has complied the same reported by SRO. It was also decided not to consider the request of the industry regarding waive of forfeiture of BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system as the JVS results of ETP outlet and stack emission results are exceeding the consented standards.
9	Bharat Wire Ropes Ltd., MIDC Industrial Area Chalisgaon, Village Khadki BK, Tal Chalisgaon, Dist Jalgaon	Approved 1st Consent to Operate	31.05.2018	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for Steel Wire Drawing, Steel Wire Un-Galvanized & Galvanized (Pickling & Galvanizing), Steel Wire Ropes Un-Galvanised & Galvanised (Pickling & Galvanizing), AAA & ACSR Conductors, Barbed Wires, Railway Components, Standard Wires, Ropes & Bonds, Counter Foils etc 2000 MT/M by with change in water budget by imposing following conditions

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5/- lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system.
				Consent shall be issued after obtaining addl. requisite consent fees from the industry and the verification report from SRO regarding mode of disposal of spent acid and metal bearing effluent.
10	Padmabhushan Krantiveer Dr. Nagnathanna Nayakwadi Hutatma Kisan Ahir SSK Ltd., A/p - Walwa, Tal. Walwa, Dist. Sangli.	Not Approved 1stConsent to Operate for 30 KLPD distillery		It is noted that the work of provision of 5 days storage tank, construction work of compost yard & leachate collection system is in progress and also industry has not installed online monitoring system as per the condition of EC as reported by SRO.
	Tai. Walwa, Dist. Jangii.	unit		In view of above, it was decided to return the application to the industry and inform industry that resubmit the application after completion of erection work and installation of online monitoring system and details about source of water supply from competent authority and also inform the Industry that they shall not operate the plant without obtaining 1 st consent to operate from the Board.
11	CEAT Ltd, Plot No. SZ-39, MIDC Area Butibori, Tah.Hingna, Dist.Nagpur	Approved 1stConsent to Operate (Part) and 1stConsent to Operate for expansion (Part) and Renewal of Consent to Operate (part) and their amalgamation	30.09.2021	It was decided to grant 1stConsent to Operate (Part) and 1stConsent to Operate for expansion (Part) and Renewal of Consent to Operate (part) and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system.
12	Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd., B-25, Five Star M.I.D.C. Shendra Aurangabad.	Approved 1stConsent to Operate for expansion and	30.04.2020	It was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion to manufacturer Topical = 5,00,000 Nos./M and amalgamation with existing Consent.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		amalgamation with existing consent		
13	Bajaj Auto Ltd., Plot No A-1, MIDC Chakan, Mahalunge, Tq. Khed, Pune.	Approved 1stConsent to operate for expansion alongwith amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate	30.09.2017	It was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent to Operate. It was also decided to return the existing BG of Rs. 10 lakh submitted towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions as industry has complied the same.
14	GKN Driveline (India) Ltd., Plot no 4, Village Lonikand, Tq. Haveli, Pune.	Approved 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and Renewal of existing Consent to Operate and their amalgamation with increase in CI	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion and Renewal of existing Consent to Operate and their amalgamation with increase in CI by imposing following conditions – 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system Consent shall be issued after receipt of verification report of RO, Pune, whether industry has started manufacturing activity without obtaining 1 st consent to operate for expansion.
15	Innova Rubbers Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. H-107, MIDC Ambad, Nasik	Approved 1stConsent to operate for expansion of Phase-I & phase-II and Renewal of existing Consent to	28.02.2022	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion of Phase-I & phase-II and Renewal of existing Consent to Operate and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions — 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system. 2. Industry shall reuse/recycle 100% treated trade effluent into process, cooling tower and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same as industry has inadequate land for disposal of total trade & domestic effluent.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		operate and their amalgamation		It was also decided to release BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions as industry has complied the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of JVS results from SRO.
16	Shrinivas Engineering Auto Components Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. A-24, Talegaon Industrial Area(Phase-IV), Taluka- Maval, District- Pune, Pincode-410507	Not Approved 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and their amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate		It was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC meeting along with detailed compliance report from SRO in respect of Environmental Clearance and installation of CAAQMS as per the condition stipulated in the consent to establish.
17	Sunfresh Agro Industries Pvt. Ltd., G. No. 121/5 to 121/10, At - Ranjankhol, Tal. Rahata, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Approved 1stConsent to Operate for 3 MW Captive power plant and their amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate for 3 MW captive power plant and their amalgamation with existing Consent to operate by imposing following conditions – 1. Industry shall not operate existing Boilers till up-gradation of APC system except Boiler of 20 TPH. 2. BG of Rs. 5 lakh is forfeited as 3 consecutive JVS results of treated effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems.
18	Jubilant Life Sciences Ltd, Gat No 25/26/27/28/32/45, Village Nira Nimbhut, Tal- Baramati, Dist-Pune	Approved 1st Consent to Operate for modernization of distillery for increasing purity of Ethanol and their	31.08.2017	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for modernization of distillery i.e. "increasing the purity of Ethyl Alcohol from 94 % (Rectified Spirit) to 99.8% Ethyl alcohol (Anhydrous alcohol) and their amalgamation with existing consent to operate by imposing the following conditions: 1. The amount of Ethyl Alcohol 94% and Ethyl Alcohol 99.8% shall not exceed 100 KLPD. 2. The consent is granted without prejudice to the order passed or being passed by Hon'ble NGT.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		amalgamation with existing consent to operate		It was also decided not to consider the request of the industry regarding extension of validity of existing unit for further 4 years as existing Consent is valid up to 31.08.2017.
19	Privilege Industries Ltd., (Brewery Division), Plot No. C-2, MIDC Lonand, Tal. Khandala, Dist. Satara - 415001.	Approved 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent to operate.	30.11.2020	It was decided to grant 1stConsent to Operate for expansion to manufacture Mild & Strong Beer- 1,00,000 HL/Annum and amalgamation with existing Consent to operate. It was also decided to release BG of Rs. 10 lakh & Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards compliance of C to E conditions & provision of STP respectively as industry has complied the same.
			T	
20	Jawahar Shetkari SSK Ltd., Shri Kallappanna Awadwnagar, Hupri, Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur.	Not Approved 1stConsent to Operate for expansion of 4500 TCD sugar unit		It was noted that existing unit has carried out excess crushing more than the consented quantity as well as quantities mentioned in EC i.e. above 7500 TCD for 150 days out of 161 days, thereby violated the EIA Notification 2006 as reported by SRO. It was also noted that industry has not obtained EC till date and installed the plant for expansion activity. In view of above it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and take the legal opinion and revert back to CAC
	Review Item			
21	Application of M/s. Sunfresh No.121/5 to 121/10, At Ra Ahmednagar.			It was noted that Board has refused consent to establish for expansion vide letter dated 12.08.2015 as decided in CAC meeting held on 21.07.2015. Further, It was noted that appellate authority has passed the order vide letter dated 28.03.2016 and directed the Board to reconsider the application of consent to establish. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for dairy products subject to following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit the Board Resolution from company towards started work of expansion without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution within one month of issue of consent. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 3. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards not to carry out any expansion activity without obtaining Consent from the Board in future. It was also decided not to consider the request of the industry regarding incorporation of additional products in the consent and inform the industry to apply separately for the same.
22	Applicability of EC for M/s. No A-1, Patalganga- Borivali indi			Board has granted consent to establish dated 07.10.2016 with the condition of EC. Industry has represented in SEAC and minutes of 135th SEAC are as follows "The PP gave a detailed presentation for manufacturing enzymes to the extent of 75 T/M and blending and repacking of solid product (750 T/M), and liquid product (800 T/M). The Committee went through the presentation and concluded that neither process nor the establishment of the industry will come under any of the categories of EIA notification 2006. However, the activity affects Air and Water Acts and hence MPCB should consider this aspect while granting Consent. It will, therefore not be necessary to appraise the Project for EC, hence delisted." In view of above, it was decided to waive the consent condition of "not to take effective steps before obtaining EC" and submission of BG of Rs. 10 lakhs as EC is not applicable.
23	Application for 1 st consent to thermic fluid heater of M/s. V 41, MIDC-Taloja.			It was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate for 2 Nos. of coal fired thermic fluid heater and their amalgamation with existing consent with overriding effect for the period upto 28.02.2019 and by imposing following conditions: 1. Reputed industry like VVF started the operation of coal fired thermic fluid heaters without the obtaining consent to operate of the Board. Hence Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month stating that they have started the operation of coal fired thermic fluid heaters without the obtaining consent to operate of the Board and thus violated the provisions of Environmental law and in future, they will not do such violations. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs 25 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions and not to carry out any expansion in future without prior permission of the Board.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				3. Stringent standards for total particulate matter 100 mg/Nm3 are prescribed instead of 150 mg/Nm3 as industry has switched over from clean fuel (natural gas) to coal. After five years, industry shall achieve the standards of 50 mg/Nm3 for TPM. The stringent standards are applicable as the same are achievable due to the APCs installed by the industry.
				Consent shall be issued after submission of BG of Rs. 25/- Lakhs.
24	Consider the application for c International Pvt. Ltd., E-44, Nagar, Ambernath (East), Th	MIDC Industrial		CPCB has also issued revised direction dated 31.03.2016 towards establishment/expansion of units in non-performing common effluent treatment plant area.
				Accordingly, Board has preferred an application before the Hon'ble NGT for seeking the direction for permission about granting consent to the industry for establishment/expansion in Ambernath, Additional Ambernath, Dombivali (Phase-I) & Dombivali (Phase-II) industrial area that are achieving zero liquid discharge.
				In view of above it was decided to keep the case in abeyance till receipt of direction from Hon'ble NGT, Pune.
25	Consider the application for content international Pvt. Ltd., E-85, Nagar, Ambernath (East), Th	MIDC Industrial		CPCB has also issued revised direction dated 31.03.2016 towards establishment/expansion of units in non-performing common effluent treatment plant area.
				Accordingly, Board has preferred an application before the Hon'ble NGT for seeking the direction for permission about granting consent to the industry for establishment/expansion in Ambernath, Additional Ambernath, Dombivali (Phase-I) & Dombivali (Phase-II) industrial area that are achieving zero liquid discharge.
				In view of above it was decided to keep the case in abeyance till receipt of direction from Hon'ble NGT, Pune.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to			Remarks/	Discussion (1)	
Consider the application for consent to establish of M/s. Valvoline Cummins Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. G-3, MIDC Addl. Ambernath, Anand Nagar, Ambernath Dist. Thane for			establi	has also issued shment/expansion ent plant area.					
	consent to establish for expansion.			Accordingly, Board has preferred an application before the Hon'ble NGT for seeking the direction for permission about granting consent to the industry for establishment/expansion in Ambernath, Additional Ambernath, Dombivali (Phase-I) & Dombivali (Phase-II) industrial area that are achieving zero liquid discharge.					
					of above it was don from Hon'ble No		eep the case i	n abeyanc	e till receipt of
27	Request of Century Rayon, Shahad, Thane for amendment/extension of BOD- 30 mg/l compliance time period in the newly issued consent to establish (C to E).								
28	Amendment in consent to c Ltd, Plot No 121/1, MIDC Dh			Board has granted 1st consent to operate to the industry. After due deliberation, Committee noted that the mix salt generated from MEE cannot be used as by-product/raw material to other industry. It is also noted that the quantity of byproduct is more than as prescribed quantity in EC.					
				produc	nittee noted that that that is not mentione er the same at pre	ed in the E	EC. Therefore,	it was d	ecided not to
				Sr.	By product	EC quantity	Applied for		
				1	dilute sulphuric acid	5 MT/M	1500 MT/M		
			2	Ammonium Carbonate Solution		500 MT/M			
				3	MEE salts		500 MT/M		

byproduct to sale which cannot be considered.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Considering the modified direction of CPCB dated 31.03.2016, it was decided to permit discharge of consented quantity of only 400 CMD of phase 1 at the inlet of CETP subject to the verification of the treated effluent characteristic which can help to improve the performance of CETP and availability of hydraulic load of existing CETP.
				As the performance of existing Roha CETP is not complying, therefore, it was also decided not to consider the request of the industry to discharge 1050 CMD of treated effluent to ROHA CETP via MIDC effluent pipeline also not to extend the consent to operate for further period of five years. The request to discharge 1050 CMD of treated effluent to ROHA CETP shall be considered only after commissioning of new CETP.
29	Request of M/s. Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S. S. K. Ltd., (Distillery Unit) Kagal, Shrimant Jaysingrao Ghatge Bhavan, Kagal, Dist-Kolhapur regarding to issue restart direction.			It is noted that Board has refused Renewal of Consent to Operate of the existing 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, also issued Closure Direction due to excess production than the Consented quantity as well as quantity mentioned in the EC. Since, the industry has a basic EC for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery and exceeded its capacity by 54 KLPD. It is decided to initiate the credible action against the unit as per the OM dated 12.12.2012 issued by MoEF & CC, New Delhi.
				It is also noted that, the Board has already communicated the violation to Environment Department, GoM to requested give opinion in such cases.
				In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and revert back in CAC along with opinion received from Environment Department, GoM regarding the issuance of consent in such cases.
30	Presentation of M/s. Sudarsh Plot No 44, 44 (part), 45 & 46 Roha.			Presentation was given by the industry before the Committee in detail. After due deliberations, It was decided to grant amendment in consent to establish for increase in production quantity of pigments from 28368 MT/A to 30480 MT/A and addition of Co-gen plant of 10 MW by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				 Industry shall comply with the conditions of EC dated 25.01.2016 and consent to establish and submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards the compliance of the same. Water consumption quantity shall be reduced from 9406 CMD to 5684 CMD. Trade effluent quantity shall be reduced from 7298 CMD to 4978 CMD.
31	Endurance Technologies Pvt. Ltd., K-228/229, MIDC Walunj	Approved Establish for Expansion	CoU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was noted that the application for consent to Establish for Expansion was returned to the industry due to non-compliance of remediation measures. It was also noted that the Industry vide letter dtd 02.08.2016 has submitted representation stating as below 1. Complied all the recommendations made by MPCB vide dtd 27.07.2015 & 09.09.2015 along with IIT, Mumbai recommendations. 2. Industry reported that Hon'ble NGT through its order dtd 08.07.2016 to District Collector, Aurangabad has directed to refund Rs. 7/- Crs from Escrow account after keeping Rs. 3/- Crs towards remedial measures. It is noted that Industry has started remediation work. As per the Hon'ble NGT order industry has deposited the amount of Rs. 10 Cr in Escrow account. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for Expansion with following conditions; 1. Industry to submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs for compliance of consent conditions. Consent to be issued after obtaining verification report from SRO on the letter submitted by the industry.
32	Endurance Technologies Ltd., (Braking Division), K226/2, MIDC Walunj, Aurangabad	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	CoU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was noted that the application for consent to Establish for Expansion was returned to the industry as the industry had not submitted the application along with detailed water budget, details of treated effluent is being recycled in the process, for cooling tower etc.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				It was also noted that SRO vide mail dtd. 16.03.2016 has submitted the reply submitted by the industry stating that they are sending the entire generated treated effluent to CETP through pipeline, therefore they are not recycling treated effluent in process for cooling or any other purpose.
				 In view of above, It was decided to grant consent to Establish for Expansion with following conditions; 1. Industry shall dispose entire effluent generated to CETP by achieving consented standards. 2. Industry to submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs for compliance of consent conditions.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair.